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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: May 28, 2024

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: George Schureck, Acting Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Resolution requesting the Nevada County Transportation Commission

allocate $45,000 from Fiscal Year 2023/24 Local Transportation Fund
Pedestrian/Bicycle Funding for the Combie Road Multi-Purpose Trail
Project— District Il

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached resolution.

FUNDING: The Combie Road Multi-Purpose Trail Project is budgeted to be funded with
Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) funds. This project is In the current Department
of Public Works 2024 Capital Improvement Plan. A budget amendment is not required and there is
no impact to the General Fund.

BACKGROUND: The Nevada County Transportation Commission (NCTC) currently has
$1,304,745 in CMAQ funding programmed for Construction funding for the Combie Road Muli-
Purpose Trail project. The Department of Public Works (DPW) is working on finalizing design
and environmental documents for the project.

The 2023/24 Local Transportation Fund Pedestrian/Bicycle Fund has a balance of $87,069.00
available for Nevada County to request for applicable projects.

DPW is requesting allocation of Fiscal Year 2023/24 Local Transportation Fund
(Fj’edestrlan/BlcycIe funding in the amount of $45,000 to finalize design and environmental
ocuments.

Attachments:

1. Resolution requesting the Nevada County Transportation Commission allocate $45,000
from Fiscal Year 2023/24 Local Transportation Fund Pedestrian/Bicycle Funding for the
Combie Road Multi-Purpose Trail Project— District |1

2. Draft Funding Claim Packet

Item Initiated by: Michelle Garcia, Project Manager _
Approved by: George Schureck, Acting Director of Public Works
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